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Lowe , Leonard , EMNRD 

From: Cory Smith [CSmith@elmridge.net] 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 10:19 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Waste stream 

Mr. Lowe 

Here is the information for that you asked for. For the H2S information regarding NMAC 
19.15.11 we are not over the regulatory threshold. Contaminated s o i l at a l l sites we use 
Envirotech Inc for testing and disposal. As always i f you have any questions feel free to 
c a l l or email me. 

Marcus Compressor Station GW-392 

Waste O i l : Mesa Environmental 
Produced Water/Skid wash: E:&B Vacuum Services Inc. 
Drained Oil F i l t e r s : Safety Kleen 
Domestic Trash: B&B Vacuum Services Inc. 
Barrels: Returned to Vendor When Emptied 

Kenny Compressor Station GW-391 

Waste O i l : Mesa Environmental 

Produced Water/Skid wash: E:&B Vacuum Service Inc. 
Drained Oil F i l t e r s : Safety Kleen 
Barrels: Returned to Vendor When Emptied 
Domestic Trash: B&B Vacuum Services Inc. 

South Lybrook Compressor Station GW-394 

Waste O i l : Mesa Environmental 
Produced Water/Skid wash: B&B Vacuum Service Inc. 
Drained Oil F i l t e r s : Safety Kleen 
Barrels: Returned to Vendor When Emptied 
Domestic Trash: B&B Vacuum Services Inc. 

Otero Compressor Station. GW-393 

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

Buena Suerte Compressor Station GW-387 

Waste O i l : Mesa Environmental 
Produced Water/Skid wash: Key Energy 
Drained Oil F i l t e r s : Safety Kleen 
Domestic Trash: Four-Four Construction 

B i s t i Compressor Station GW-386 

l 



Waste O i l : Mesa Environmental 
Produced Water/Skid Wash: Key Energy 
Drained Oil F i l t e r s : Safety Kleen 
Domestic Trash: Four-Four Construction 

Huerfano Mountain Gas Plant GW-390 

Waste O i l : Industrial Ecosystems 
Produced Water/ Skid wash: Industrial Ecosystems 
Drained Oil F i l t e r s : Safety Kleen 
Domestic Trash: Four-Four Construction 

Cory Smith 
BeeLine Gas Systems 
(505)634-1144 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 4:06 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Cory Smith 
Subject: RE: Waste stream 

Cory, 
Any updates on my requested stated below? 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 4:43 PM 
To: 'Cory Smith' 

Subject: Waste stream 

Cory, 

Do you have a l i s t of vendors that take your waste from your compressor stations? 

Example: 

Used o i l goes to SAID vendor on a month basis. 

I am working GW-386, B i s t i Compressor Station and the application notes the following f l u i d s 
on s i t e : 
Waste Oil 
Ethylene Glycol & Water 
Produced water 

Where do these fl u i d s go? 

Also, do you have any f i l t e r s generated from this f a c i l i t y ? I f so what type and where do they 
go? 

Does this f a c i l i t y have an H2S contingency plan? Please refer to NMAC 19.15.11 to verify i f 
this f a c i l i t y f a l l s in this category. 

Reflect these questions to the rest of your permits. 

Howe 
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Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe(Sstate.nm.us<mailto:leonard.lowe(Sstate.nm.us> 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including a l l attachments is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically 
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy a l l copies of th i s message. -- This email 
has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including a l l attachments i s for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided 
under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and destroy a l l copies of this message. -- This email has been 
scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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Elm Ridge Exploration Co., LLC li.h.a 

Beeline Gas Systems 
Ml |1 f j) 

2001 E. Blanco Blvd. 
P. O. Box 1280 
Bloomfield, NM 87413 
(5(15) 634-1144 

June 9, 2009 

New Mexico State Land Office 
Attn: Joe Mraz 
P.O. Box 1148 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Subject: Beeline Gas Systems WQCC Discharge Permits 

Dear Mr, Mraz: 

This is a follow up to the letters you received dated April 29, 2009. The previous letters did not 
contain all the information required by tlie state. On the attachment you will find the public 
notice for the existing facilities. The Buena Suerte Compressor is located on New Mexico State 
land; the Marcus Compressor, and Huerfano Mountain Gas Plant are located on Bureau of Land 
Management land. 

As required by NM AC 20.6.2.3108 (B) (2), we must notify land owners within 1/3 of a mile or 
the next adjacent land owner from the purposed discharge site. 

Cory Smith 
Regulatory Compliance 

Attachment: Public Notice 

Gas Gathering • Gas Processing 
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Elm Ridge Exploration Co., LLC d.b.a. 

Beeline Gas Systems ••• 
2001 E. Blanco Blvd. 
P. O. Box 1280 
Bloomfield, N.M 87413 
(505) 634-1144 

June 9, 2009 

Federal Indian Minerals Office 
Attn:.! el Very Henry 
1235-B LaPlata Highway 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

Subject: Buena Suerte Compressor Station WQCC Discharge Permit 

Dear Mr. Henry, 

This is a follow up to the letter you received dated April 2.9, 2009. The previous letter did not 
contain all the infonnation required by the state. On the attachment you will find the public 
notice for the existing facility that is located on New Mexico state land. 

As required by NMAC 20.6.2.3108 (B) (2), we must notify land owners within 1/3 of a mile or 
the next adjacent land owner from the purposed discharge site. 

Cory Smith, 
Regu 1 alory Compl i a nee 

Attachment: Public Notice 

Gas Gathering • Gas Processing 



"D j 
W ! 

CO 

M 
O 
O 

o" 3 
a -or 

8 ( 
9. I 

~vl 
O • 
a 

O J • 

U J 

a • 
o 
a 
a 
a 

t H 

U J 

JT 

• 
b-" 

ru 

cr 
0 3 

O > in TJ 
3 ° 3 

O B » 3 
0 3 — 

oi 
zr „ . a 
ffl i x ^ c 
=f a a 2, 
0 o o gj 

a » g I 
= ; Q- ffl 

w n S 0 1 

01 3 (3-

S a - g . 
o g » o-
™ O o P I . o § 8 tr 9. a o 

•< Ef 
. g O rti 

a. F a 
" 2 . to 

8 3 

f o 3 3 

CD 

X m 
tO P¥ 
<2 co 
3 3 
O Ul 

D -
SS. ID 

S O-

in ' > 
a w 
to c 
K. c 
S £ 
a. -

x 

• 

ODDS' 
3 ? O I , 

3 a TJ 

• o 
O 3J 

P l ' 
p g 

8 

?C!D6 1300 0001 3MQ1 

'P ':' .•" 

V 

§ a 
^w: 

r T 
•)' 

c V. 

... 

n 

% 

O QJ 

co Zt 
•^1 ZT 
c n CTJ 

CJJ Z 

cr 

CD 
CD 

XJ 
ZT 

o 
CD 

O 

o 
O 
o 
D 

QJ 0J 
cn 
o 
CJl 

- j 

i 
OJ 

t o 
NJ 

CT t > 
CD z> 

V.Z. 
03 3 ' 

CJ sr 
CD » 
Q- 5 
o 55. 
3 CD 

QJ o_ 

cn 
~ O 

*< ZD 
C/J 3 

X J 
CD CU 
Q 
r!i o 
Cl CT 

3 5? 
QJ 3 ' 

Lf3 
CQ O 

IV CD 

~ 3 
— * . — * i 
O O 

? 3 
~ cu 
c sr. s o 

3 
3 • 
O cn 

o ' c r 
CD 3 O cn 

?'5" o 
CD O 
- O 3 

3 QJ <$ 

5T £ 2. 
~ . cn 

T l 3 -
CD CQ o 
2 1 n CD 

< - 1 a 

a. 

CO CD 
3 3 

3 O 
.k CO 
->) • 
OJ CD. 

, \ cu 
CO — 
• t * Cfl 
t n c 
NJ - i 

CD O > 

s | = 
~ l OJ 

O °> TJ 
QJ 3 . (TJ 

O -v 
T J t n t f l m - o 

o 3 
_ OJ 

* DJ — ••° nT CD CD 

0J 

QJ 
3 
O 
cn' 

O 
tu 
3 
a 
cn 
DJ 
3 

5> 
T l 
CD 

z 
c 
CTJ 

QJ ^ . 
cn Q 

o-
3 

QJ T J 
cn 0J X J 

g S w 
y cn Q . 

A cn ro 
Ql n 

r-l>- y-, c r 
3 O J$ 
CJ- o 5 
O CU CD 

CT OJ ZD 
CD QJ-
3 C/l 

CD-
X 
o" 
o 
00 

CJl 

o 

o 
T J 

o 

3L 
CD­
S ' 
3 
O 

CL O-
0J 3 
CL ' 

C/l 

QJ 

CTJ O -
< CTJ 
° CD 

2 5 
CD- S , 
X o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
D 

f » CD 

CD CD 

0J 2 
ffi" 91 H 

CO CO 
CD C 
O CD 
CO 3 
NJ EU 

CO 
c 
CD 

3-
Z CD 

NJ 
CD 

JJ o 

QJ 3 

Q. o 

3? 
O ? 
ID g m 

^ § - Q j ° , n 

_ i . CD ~ * 
OL 

3 
T J 

§ 3 
_. w 
~ t/> 

o 

OJ 

o 
M Si 
—L CD 

o n 

O o 
CO CT 

_ k f Z 

"•^ 3 
o P. 
^ c 

t o w 

CD 
Q . 

3 
o 
o 

QJ 
C J f . 
QJ o 
3 3 

I? 
CO 

r-
0 o 
X o 

3 S-

1 s. 
CD _ . 
>< 3 

ZT 
CD 

cn 
o 

CO 
QJ_ 

3 
o 
QJ 

CD 

9. ffi 
c 
CD 
P, 
QJ 
3 
O 

3 3 O 
to o o 
r o 3 

S 5-' 
cn O 
cn 5 
O Q. 

(Q CD 
• ZJ 
• CD 

OJ 

C/J m 
CD ( f l 
O !•» 

QJ 
CO O 

• M 5 

K °-9 CD 

Z O 

CD 
3 

t O CL 
CD CD 

c i i 

i. I 
a s> 
tn ^ 
CD o 
3 • 
OJ co 
Q c 
= : 03 

CL O 
C L 

I - c 
03 o 

XJ CL 

3 a! 
3 O 
9- ° 
c i c r 
03 c r 
C L ~ 

53 
- 1 . T J 

k. CD 
~ Cfl 

CD O 
3 - I 
CO Q . 
f " CD 

° I 
CL 3 
03 B3 

& co 
•a- £ 
CD » 
c_ 3-
C CD 
0J ,—. 
=" O 
03 < 

X I < 
O CO 
X OS 

3 ^ 
ci £g 
03 " 
CD 
3 

O-
CD 

_ 3 CD CD 
Co O —* —, 

?-c ' 

Q o-

3. O 

D CD C L CD 
cs 52 

O tu 
o =; 

o 
c 
3 
CL 

S 
03 

3 3 

3 ® 3 03 

cr cn 
CD C 

•2 S 
o 3 
O CD 
OJ 3 

Q O 
CD CD 
3 TJ 
CD 03 

3 | 
03 CD 
O 3 

a 
CTJ 

TJ 

FT = Q 
03 
3 
CL 

OJ 
TJ 
XJ 

o 
X 

3' 
03 

ro 
H 
o 

a 
cn ' 
cn 
O 
< 
CD 
Cl-
CO 
O 

03 
X J t a 
T J QJ 

O W 

X 
CD 
QJ 

3 
CTJ 

3 
Q3_ 
CD 

(Q 
CD 
3 
CD LT 
S 52. % g. o_ a -
3 CT 

3 CD 
0J o 
CD g 

01 c 

03 S 
TJ = 
XJ _ 

O 
o ,_ _, 

5 cn 
CD ^ 

~ oi ffi" 
cn O 

O 
< -

cn' 
o ' 

QJ 

OJ m 
T J = -

•a 3 
p TJ 
Si s 
w m 
o ^_ 
3= o 
CD QJ 

c? | 
S 
S o 
CD -
X r-
O 

o p 
CL 
CT 

D 
CO 

3 <£ 
CD 

CD -3 

Q . Ql 
CD 3 

•a co 
ZT ' 
r » T J 
O CD —, 

3' 

c J 

CD O 

co p 
03 O 
(rt — ' 

O —i 

3 3 
T J CD 

5 S 
Cfl Q . 

o o 
3 3 " 
" QJ 
CQ - i 

t f l CD 

CL T3_ 
CTJ QJ 

°- ̂  - i CD QJ - i 

5 ' 3 
3 

CQ QJ 

CD 
CD 
CD 

5' 
CD 

'tTT Q 
™ cn 
Q. CO 
- , •< 

t n 

a ffi" 
^ 3 
CO Cfl 

JJ m 
CD CO 

cn 

x> 
3 
X 

3' 
03 
a. 
o 

t o 
03 
t n 

CD C L XJ 
3 CD m 
O tn K 
O 3 " 3 

2. a °-

C/J 
c 
c r 

i . 
CO 
CZL 
C/l 
CD 
< 
CD 

C O - " ' 
£ tn 

. CD 
oi to a 

03- CU CD 
D . c n 

o 
3 
CT 

y QJ 

. C L < Q 

cn - Q 

O O 
t n ' 
" 3 
iH. 03 

3 
CD 

O 
tn x i 

T t 

s 
x i 

. CD F° 
«> i a r -
CL 0J tU 
CD cn oo 
tn - i Cu 3 o 
n Q - . 
- 9- <. 

C L C L 
OJ OJ 
Z. CZL. 
CL 0) 

03 O 
c 3 
=; co 
OJ =r. 
— CL 
C L O 
CD < 

TJ aj 
t^ rn' 

g SJ 
O H . 

"of 
o 5' 
ffi re 

01 

m 
X 
XJ 
o 
S 
o 
o-
3 
D . 
CD 

01 

01 

03 S. 

8 » 
C L QJ 

2 . CD 

3 m 

S - CD 

• 5 m 03 

o 
tn 

O 3 

CD' 
OJ 
g. " tn 
S. CL = 
O (D o ' 
^ t o S 

n ' ^ XJ 
J _ CD 

EZ a. 
cn CD 

TJ 
3 d 
c 
3 

S-
a' 
OJ 
Q. 

tn 
CD . . . 
01 O- j 

XJ C L 3 
to n 

~ ST c 

— • 03 zr-
3 o n 
0 5 CL 8 
3 CD 3 
OJ c "2 
CD 

CD_ 

o. 
3 
o 
co 
iu 
c~ 
r -

p 
O 
03 

c 
3 

o 
CD 

CD 
o 
5". 
o 
TO 

l i " tD 5 " 

3 _ 
CD CD u, 
O I d t o 
o . 0 3 CD 1 ^ 
CD ~ 2L CD 

cu co =T C L 
i n O J CD 
a I D 7 
3 O c 

o 2 
2- s 
§• CD 

X 

o 8 o -
O O 

Ul 

1 1 

52. CD 
. - • CD tn, 

01 CL O ' 
3 

(0 

13 
c 
rja 

o 
2 
o 
zj 
o 
m 

o 
—i 
> 
T3 
c 
cn 

> 



Beeline Gas Systems 

Elm Rkige ftxploralion Co., i.Lt'.' d.b.u, ] COPY 
2001 E.'Blanco Blvd. 
P.O. Box 1280 
Bloomfield, NM 87413 
(505) 634-1144 

June 9, 2009 

Jicarilla Apache Nation 
Attn: Annette Torivio 
P.O.Box 146 
Dutce, New Mexico 87528 

Subject: Otero Compressor Station WQCC Discharge Permit 

Dear Ms. Torivio, 

This is a follow up to the letter you received dated April 29, 2009. The previous letter did not 
contain all the information required by the state. On tlie attachment you will find the public 
notice for the existing facility that is located on Bureau of Land Management land. 

As required by NMAC 20.6.2.3108 (B) (2), we must notify land owners within 1/3 of a mile or 
the next adjacent land owner from the purposed discharge site. 

"Cory/Smith 
Regu 1 atory Compliance 

Attachment: Public Notice 

Gas Gathering « Gas Processing 
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Beeline Gas Systems 

Elm Kklye Exploration Co., UX: ti.b.a. 

P Y 
2001 E. Blanco Blvd. 
P.O. Box 1280 
Bloomfield, NM 87413 
(505) 634-1144 

June 9, 2009 

Bureau of Land Management 
Attn: Scott Hall 
1.235 LaPlata Highway 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

Subject: Beeline Gas Systems WQCC Discharge Permits 

Dear Mr. Hall, 

This is a follow up to the letters you received dated April 29, 2009. The previous letters did not 
contain ail the information required by the state, On the attachment you will find the public 
notice for the existing facilities that are all located on Bureau of.Land Management land. 

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
I ' . O. Box 1280 
Bloomfield, NM 87413 
(505) 634-1144 

June 9,2009 

Bureau of Indian Affairs 
Attn: George Loretto 
P.O. Box 167 
Dulce, New Mexico 87528 

Subject: Otero Compressor Station WQCC Discharge Permit 

Deai- Mr. Loretto. 

This is a follow up to the letter you received dated April 29, 2009. The previous letter did not 
contain all the information required by the state. On the attachment you will find the public 
notice for the existing facility that is located on Bureau of Land Management land. 

As required by NM AC 20.6.2.3108 (B) (2), we .must notify land owners within 1/3 of a mile or 
the next adjacent land owner from the purposed discharge site. 

Cory Smith 
Regulat'ory Compl iance 

Attachment: Public Notice 

Gas Gathering * Gas Processing 
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Kim Ridge Exploration Co., LLC il.b.a. COPY 
Beeline Gas Systems 

2001 E. Blanco Blvd. 
P. O. Box 1280 
Bloomfield, NM 87413 
(505) 634-1144 

June 9,2009 

Christ for All Nations Inc. 
P.O. Box 63 
Counselors, New Mexico 87018 

Subject: South- Lybrook Compressor Station WQCC Discharge Permit 

To Whom Tt May Concern: 

This is a follow up to the letter you received dated April 29, 2009. Tlie previous letter did not 
contain all the infonnation required by the state. On the attachment you will find the.public 
notice for the existing facility that is located on Bureau of Land Management land. 

As required by NMAC 20.6.2.3108 (B) (2), we must notify land owners within 1/3 of a mi le or 
llie next adjacent land owner irom the purposed discharge site. 

Cory Smith 
Regulatory Com pl iance 

Attachment: Public Notice 

Gas Gathering » Gas Processing 
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Elm Ridg« Exploration Co., LLC J.b.». I 
Beeline Gas Systems 

i r • a. 
2001 E. Blanco Blvd. 
P. () . Box 1280 
Bloom. iekK NM 87413 
(505) 634-1144 

June 9,2009 

Navajo Nation Land Management 
Attn: Howard Draper 
P.O. Box 2249 
Window Rock, Arizona 86515 

Subject: Bisti Compressor Station WQCC Discharge Permit 

Dear Mr. Draper. 

This is a follow up to the letter you received dated April 29, 2009. The previous letter did not 
contain all the information required by the state. On the attachment you will find tlie public 
notice for the existing faci lity that is located on Bureau of Land Management land. 

As required by NMAC 20.6.2.31 OS (B) (2). we must notify land owners within 1/3 of a mile or 
the next adjacent land owner from the- purposed discharge site. 

Cory Smith 
Regu 1 a to ry Co m p 1 i anc e 

Attachment: Public Notice 

Gas Gathering • Gas Processing 
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Elm Ridge Exploration Co., U C d.b.a 

Beeline Gas Systems 
2001 E. Blanco Blvd. 
P. O. Box 1280 
Bloomfield, NM 87413 
(505) 634-1144 

June 9, 2009 

Bureau of Indian Affairs 
Attn: Bertha Spencer 
P.O. Box 1060 
Gallup, New Mexico- 87305 

Subject: Bisti' Compressor Station WQCC Discharge Pennit 

Dear Ms. Spencer, 

This is a follow up to the letter you received dated April 29, 2009. The previous letter did not 
contain all the information required by the state. On the attachment you will find the public 
notice for the existing facility that is .located on Bureau of Land Management land. 

As required by NMAC 20.6.2.3108 (B) (2), we must notify land owners within 1/3 of a. mile or 
the next adjacent land owner from the purposed, discharge site. 

Cory Smith 
Regulatory Com pi iance 

Attachment: Public Notice 

Gas Gathering • Gas Processing 
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Elm Ridge Exploration Co., LLC tl.b.a, 

Beeline Gas Systems 
m • . . .» |J. .ni pi-

2001 E. Blanco Blvd. 
P. O. Box 1280 

v Bloomfield, NM 87413 
(505) 634-1 144 

June 9, 2009 

Harold and Beniice Hughes 
P.O. Box 301 
West River, Maryland 20778-0301 

Subject: South Lybrook Compressor Station WQCC Discharge Pennit 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Hughes, 

This is a follow up to tlie letter you received dated April 29, 2009. Tlie previous letter did not 
contain all the information required by the state. On the attachment you will find the public 
notice for tlie existing facility that is located on Bureau of Land Management land. 

As required by NMAC 20.6.2.3108 (B) (2), we must: notify land owners within 1/3 of a mile or 
the next adjacent land owner from the purposed discharge site. 

Cory Smith 
Regulatory Comp fiance 

Attachment: Public Notice 

Gas Gathering • Gas Processing 
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Lowe , Leonard , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cory Smith [CSmith@elmridge.net] 
Monday, June 29, 2009 2:49 PM 
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Allen Lain 
Beeline Gas Systems Land Owners Letters Return's 
Beeline Gas Land Owner Letters.pdf 

Mr. Lowe, 

The follow .pdf is the scan's of the original signed copy's that were mailed out to the land 
owners along with the certified mail return receipt. 
You should now have received the pictures for the Public Notices Posted at the Huerfano 
Chapter House, Counselors Trading Post, Signs posted at Each Location, The Affidavit and 
Posting for the Farmington Daily Times and the land owner letters. 

I f you are missing anything just let me know and i w i l l resend you the email asap.. As awlays 
i f you have any questions please feel free to give me a call. 

Cory Smith 
BeeLine Gas Systems 
(505)634-1144 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

l 
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THE SANTA FE 

NEW#MEXICAN 
Founded 1849 

- L C L I V E D 

NM EMNR CONSERV 
1220S ST FRANCIS DR 
SANTA FE NM 87505 

NOTICE OF 
PUBLICATION 

STATE OF NEW 
MEXICO 

; ENERGY, MINERALS 
AND NATURAL 

RESOURCES 
DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION 
DIVISION 

Not i te is .hereby given 
that pu rsuan t to New 
Mexico Water Quality 
Control i;" Commission 
Regulat ions 
(20.6.2.3106 NMAC), 
the . f o l l ow ing dis­
charge pe rm i t appl i -
cat ion(s) has been, 
submi t ted 
rector o f 
Mexico .Oil., 
t ion 
("NMOCD"), 

t o the Di-
the New 

..Conserva-
Division 
1220 S;: 

Saint Francis Drive; 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
87505, Telephone 
(505) 476-3440: 

Elm Ridge Exploration 
LLC DBA, 6501 2001 E. 
Blanco BLVD,. Bloom­
field, New Mexico i has 
submitted discharge 
plan applications- for! 
the following: 

(GW-386) Bist i Com­
pressor Sta t ion fac i l ­
i ty l oca ted in the 
SW/4 of t h e NE/4 of 
Section '14, ' Township 
25 No r th , Range 12 
West, NMPM, San j 
Juan County, . New 
Mexico, approxi -1 

2009 fiPR 28- PH 
ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56689 
AD NUMBER: 00283899 ACCOUNT: 00002212 
LEGAL NO: 87071 P.O. #: 52100-00000137 
606 LINES 1 TIME(S) 528.08 
AFFIDAVIT: 7.00 
TAX: 42.47 
TOTAL: 577.55 

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF SANTA FE 

I, L. Paquin, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal 
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily 
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general 
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New 
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and 
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of 
1937; that the publication # 87071 a copy of which is hereto attached was 
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 04/09/2009 and 04/09/2009 
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any 
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 9th day of April, 2009 
and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and things set 
forth in this affidavit. 

1 H2 

/s/ 
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 9th day of April, 2009 

KA 

Notai 

Commission Expires:. '/•-7 3 " P ^ / a 

, ^^Js^T"" OFFICIAL SEAL 
} mti Margaret Vigil-Weldeman 
( &\&'VES$)tl NOTARY PUBLIC 

!.;.„• Commission E x p i r o s ^ ^ ^ J ^ ^ j i j : 

V ffP 
www.santafenewmexican.com 

>02 East Marcy Street, Santa Fe, NM 87501-2021 • 505-983-3303 - fax:505-984-1785 • P.O. Box 2048, Santa Te', NM 87504-2048 



of Bloomfield, New 
Mexico: The Bisti 
Compressor Station is 
the central facility for 
the collection of natu­
ral gas from-the Bisti 
gas field. ' The c o m - : 
pressor, station is site | 
rated for 637 HP. 
Processes at the com-: 
pressor station in­
clude inlet separa­
tion; , gas ;. compres­
sion; used engine slop 
oil collection and gas 
volume measure­
ment. > Engine; lube (Oil, 
triethylene 1 • glycol, 
and ethylene • glycol 
are stored; in above 
ground' tanks. , The 
compressed gas is 
then sent via pipeline 
to a gas plant. Ap­
proximately 2000 gal-
lons/year/engine . of 
engine 1 oil -will be 
stored onsite ' in a 
closed top steel tank 
within a bermed area. 
Approximately- 13,650 
gallons of liquids will | 
be stored on site and I 
in secondary contain­
ment, those materials 
are: 12,600 gallons of 
produced water;, 500. 
gallons, of 'jacket wa­
ter' (50% ethylene 
glycol and water); 550 
gallons of skid drain: 
pit liquids (used mo­
tor oil; jacket''.water; 
soap, and rain water).. 
Groundwater most 
likely to be affected 
by a spill, leak or acci­
dental discharge is tat 
a depth of approxi­
mately 20 feet, with a 
total dissolved solids 
concentration of ap­
proximately 2100 
mg/ l . 

(GW-387) Buena Su­
erte Compressor; Sta-: 
tion facility located in 
the NW/4 of the S E / 4 
of Section 32, Town­
ship 26 North; Range 
11 West, NMPM, San 
Juan County, New 
Mexico, approxi­
mately 20 miles south 
of Bloomfield;::. New 
Mexico; . , T h e Buena 
Suerte ••: Compressor 
Station is the central 
facility for the collec­
tion of natural gas 
from the Buena Su­
erte, gas, field;: r. The 
compressor: station, i s ' 
site rated for 2019 HP. 
Processes at the com­
pressor, station in­
clude inlet separa­
tion; gas compres­
sion; used engine slop 
oil collection and gas. 
volume measure- i 
ment. Engine lube oil, 
triethylene glycol, 
and ethylene-glycol 
are stored : in above i 
ground tanks. The I 
compressed • gas is 
then sent via pipeline I 

to a gas plant; Ap 
proximately 3000. gal-
lons/year/engine , . of 
engine oil will be 
stored v. onsite .in a 
c losed' top steel tank 
within a bermed area. 
Approximately ,. 8650 
gallons of liquids will 
be stored on site and 
in secondary contain­
ment, those materials 
are: 7150 gallons of 
produced water; 1000 

xer tauvo etnyiene 
glycol and water); 500 
gallons of TEG (trieth­
ylene glycol). 
•Groundwater most 

: likely to be affected 
by a spill, leak or acc i ­
dental,'discharge is at 
a depth of approxi­
mately 100 feet or 
greater; with < a\; total 
dissolved solids con­
centration of approxi­
mately 1400 mg/ l . 

(GW-390) Huerfano 
Mountain Gas Plant 
facility located in the 
SE/4 of the NE/4 of 
Section 5, Township 
25 North; (Range 10 
West, NMPM, San 
Juan County, New 
Mexico, approxi­
mately 22 miles south 
of Bloomfield, : New 
Mexico. The Huer­
fano Mountain Gas 
Plant facility , is a re­
frigerated J-T natural 
gas, plant that sepa­
rates natural gas liq­
uids from raw "wet" 
gas; 1 and then com­
presses "dry", residue 
gas back into the 
pipeline. The gas 
plant has four (4) 
compressors and two 
(2): generators site 
rated for a total of 
3098 HP. Processes at 
the compressor sta­
tion • include inlet 
separation; gas com­
pression; used- engine 
slop'oil; collection and 
gas volume/measure-1 
ment; liquid volume 1 

measurement; g a s 1 

dehydration; and 
methanol injection. 
Approximately 56,540 
gallons/year/engine 
of engine oil will be 
stored . onsite in a 
closed' top steel tank 
within a bermed area. 
Approximately 9315 
gallons, of liquids will i 
be stored on , site and I 
in secondary contain­
ment; those: materials 
are: 375 gallons of 
produced water; 2000 
gallons of 'jacket wa­
ter' (50% ethylene 
glycol and water); 
1500 gallons of 
methanol; 500 gallons 
of ethylene glycol 
(80%: .ethylene glycol 
& water); 500 gallons 
of soap; and 240 gal­
lons of glycol and wa­
ter. * Groundwater 
most likely to be af­
fected by a spill, leak 
or accidental dis­
charge is at a depth 
of approximately 100 
feet or greater, with a 
total dissolved solids 
concentration of ap­
proximately 2500 
mg/ l . 

(GW-391) Kenny Com­
pressor Station facil­
ity located in Ihe NE/4 
of the SE /4 of Section 
23, Township 24 
North, Range 7 West, 
NMPM, Rio Arriba 
County, New Mexico, 
approximately 38 
miles south oir Bloom­
field, New Mexico. 
The' Kenny Compres­
sor Station is the cen­
tral facility for the 
collection of natural 
gas from the area 

compressor station is j 
site rated for 350 M . , 
Processes at the com- f 
pressor station in-,' 
elude inlet separa- ] 
tion; gas compres-1 
sion; used engine slop 
oil collection and gas 

, volume measure-
ment. Engine lube oil, 

I triethylene glycol, 
and ethylene glycol 
are stored in above 

I ground tanks. The 
| compressed, gas is 
i then sent: via pipeline 
to a gas plant. Ap­
proximately 15,550 
gallons/year/engine 

i of engine .oil will - be 
1 stored onsite in a 
closed top steel tank 
within a bermed area, j 
Approximately 12,600 
gallons of . produced : 

liquid will be stored in I 
a " condensate tank. 
Approximately - 5570 | 
gallons of liquids w i l l ; 
be stored on site and 
in secondary contain­
ment, those materials 

! are: 3570. gallons p of 
, produced liquids 
i stored in a below 
: grade tank; 500 gal-
I Ions of 'jacket water' 
I (50% ethylene glycol 
and water); -500 gal­
lons of glycol; 500 gal­
lons of methanol into 
two (2) tanks for a to­
tal of 1000 gallons. 
Groundwater most 

I likely to be affected i 
by a spill, leak or acci-1 

! dental discharge is at [ 
l a depth of approxi­
mately 100 feet or 
greater, with a total 
dissolved solids con­
centration of approxi­
mately 1078 mg/l . 

(GW-392): Marcus 
Compressor Station 
facility located in the 
NE/4 of the NE/4 of 
Section 11, Township 
23 North, Range 7 
West, NMPM, Rio Ar­
riba County, New 
Mexico, approxi­
mately 45 miles south 
of Bloomfield, New 
Mexico. The Marcus: 
Compressor Station is 
the central facility for,; 
the collection of, natu­
ral gas from the Mar­
cus Gathering gas 
field. The compressor 
station is site rated 
for 2275 HP. . Proc-
esses at the compres-

I sor station include in­
let separation; gas 

i compression; : , used 
engine slop oil collec­
tion and gas volume 
measurement. En­
gine lube oil, triethyl­
ene glycol, and ethyl-' 
ene glycol are stored 
in above ground 
tanks. The com­
p r e s s e d - g a s 1 is then 
sent via pipeline to a 
gas plant. Approxi­
mately .;:.!f," i 2650 
gallons/year/engine 
of engine oil will be 
stored onsite in a sec­
ondary,!: containment 
system. Approxi­
mately 26,400 gallons 
of produced' liquid 
will be stored in con­
densate tanks. Ap­
proximately 25,810 
gallons of liquids will 

I be stored on site and 

in secondary cunicun-
ment systems, those 
materials are: 6030 
gallons of produced j, 
liquids stored onsite; I 
550 gallons of "jacket | 
water' (50% ethylene i 
glycol and .water); 500 : 
gallons of TEG (trieth­
ylene . glycol); 18605 
gallons of methanol 
into five (5) tanks. 
Groundwater . most 
likely to be affected 
by a spill, leak or acci­
dental discharge is at 
a depth of approxi­
mately 100 feet or 
greater,, with a total 
dissolved solids con­
centration of approxi­
mately 1078 mg/ l . 

(GW-393) Otero Com­
pressor Station facil­
ity located in the SE /4 
of the SE /4 of Section 
13, Township 24 
North, Range 6 West, 
NMPM, Rio Arriba 
County, New Mexico, 
approximately 641 
miles south of Bloom­
field, New Mexico. 
The Otero .Compres­
sor Station is the cen­
tral" facility! for the 
collection of natural 
gas from the Jicarilla 
gas field. The com­
pressor station is site 
rated - for 1274 HP. 
Processes at the com­
pressor station in­
clude inlet separa­
tion; gas compres-
sion; used engine slop 
oil collection and gas 

I volume measure-
I ment. Engine lube oil, 
triethylene glycol, 
and ethylene glycol 
are stored in above 
ground tanks. The 
compressed gas is i 
then sent via pipeline | 
to a gas plant. Ap-1 
proximately 10,145 j 
gallons/year/engine 
of engine oil will be 
stored onsite in sec­
ondary containment 
systems. Approxi­
mately 8200 gallons of 

| liquids will be stored 
on site and in secon-

I dary containment," 
' those materials are: 
6700 gallons of pro­
duced water; 500 gal­
lons'; of j acke t 'water ' 
(50% ethylene glycol 
and water); 500 gal­
lons of TEG 
(triethylene: "glycol ) ; 
and 500 gallons of 
methanol. Groundwa­
ter; most likely to be 
affected by a spill, 
leak or accidental dis­
charge is at a depth 
of approximately 100 
feet or greater, with a 
total dissolved solids, 
concentration of ap­
proximately 1430 
I mg/l . 

(GW-394) South Ly­
brook ' ••. Compressor 
Station facility fa­

lcated in the SW/4 of 
! the SE /4 of Section 14, 
Township '. • 23 North, 
Range 7 West, NMPM, 
Rio Arriba Ccunty, 
New Mexico, approxi­
mately 45 miles: south 

I of Bloomfield, New 
! Mexico. The South 
i Lybrook Compressor 
' Station. i s ' the central 
facility for the collec­
tion of natural gas 
from , the ' South Ly-

compressor s iauun is 
site rated for 65 HP. 
Processes at the com­
pressor station in­
clude inlet separa­
tion; gas compres­
sion; used engine slop 
oi l collection and gas 
volume measure­
ment. Engine lube oil, 
triethylene glycol, 
and. ethylene glycol 
are stored in above 
ground tanks: The 
compressed gas is 
then sent via .pipeline 
to'-a gas; plant Ap­
proximately 725 gal­
lons/year/engine of 
engine oil wili be 
stored onsite in... sec ­
ondary; ' containment 
systems. Approxi­
mately 3360 gallons of 
liquids will be stored 
on site and in secon­
dary containment, 
that material is pro­
duced water. Ground-

: water? most likely to 
be affected by a spill, 
leak or accidental dis­
charge is at a depth 
of approximately 100 
feet or greater, with a 
total dissolved solids 
concentration of ap­
proximately 3500 
mg/l . The discharge 
plan addresses how 
oilfield products' and 
waste will be properly 
handled, stored, and 
disposed of, including 
how spills, leaks, and 
other accidental dis­
charges to the sur­
face wi l l 'be managed 
iii order to protect 
freshwater. 

The NMOCD has de- : 

te rmined that the a p - , 
p l icat ion is adminis­
t rat ively complete 
and has prepared a. 
draf t permi t . The 
NMOCD wi l l accept 
comments and state­
ments of interest re­
garding th is appl ica­
t ion and wi l l create a 
faci l i ty-speci f ic mai l ­
ing l ist for persons 
who wish to_ receive 
fu tu re ~notice's7~ Per" 
sons interested in ob­
ta in ing fur ther infor­
mat ion, submi t t ing 
comments or request­
ing to be on a 
fac i l i ty-speci f ic , mai l ­
ing list for future no­
t ices may contact the 
Environmental Bureau 

I Chief of the Oil Con-
I servat ion Division at 
the address given 

I above. The adminis­
t r a t i v e completeness 
determinat ion and 
draf t permi t may be 
v iewed at the above 
address between 8:00 
a.m. and 4:00 p.m., 
Monday through Fri­
day, or may also be 
viewed at the NMOCD 
web site 

i h t tp : / /www.emr i rd .s t , 
| a te .nm.us /ocd / : . Per-
i sons interested in ob­
t a i n i n g a copy of , the 
appl icat ion and draf t 
permi t may contact 

I the NMOCD at the ad-
i dress ; given above. 
' Prior, t o rul ing on any 
proposed discharge 
permi t or major modi ­
f icat ion, the Director 
shall a l low a per iod of 
at least th i r ty (30) 
days af ter the date of 

T 
publ icat ion df . th is i 'nq-
t ice, dur ing 'which;;i'n'r 
terested persons may 
submi t comments * or 
request tha t NMOCD 
h o l d a publ ic hearing:* 
Requests .for a publ ic 
hearirigTshalI set : for th 
the reasons w h y a 
hearing should be 
he ld . 'A t iear ihg wi l l 'be 
held if the Director 
determines tha t there 
is s igni f icant publ ic 
interest. ; . 

If no publ ic hear ing is 
held, the ,p i fec tor : wi l l 
approve , 4 ' i d r d i s a p : 
prove the proposed 
permit based bri'Sin!' 
fo rmat ion ''. avai lable; 
including j all com­
ments received. If a 
public hearing, is heid, 
the d i rector wi l l ap­
prove or ;disapprdve, 
the proposed permi t 
based dn irifornhation. 
in the permi t appl ica­
t ion and in format ion 
submi t ted at. • the 
hearing. ..." j . \ .'••;•' 

Para, ob tener mas in-
formacibn sobre esta 
sol ic i tud eri" espariol; 
sirvase cornunicarse 
por favor: 'New' Mex­
ico Energy, -Minerals 
and Natural ' Re­
sources Department 
(Depto. Del ; Energia,. 
Minerals y Recursos 
Naturales de Nuevo 
Mexico), Oil Conser­
vat ion ' . ; Division 
(Depto. . Conserva-, 
c ib 'n Del' Retrbleo), 
1220. South St: Francis 
Driver Sarita1, Fe;'- New 

j Mexico :. '. (Contactd: 
Dorothy • . ; / Phil l ips, 
505-476-3461) 

GIVEN under the Seal: 
of New .Mexico ' .Oil; 
Conservat ion "'. Com;; 
mission at? Sarita Fe,' 
New Mexico; ' bri th is 
3rd day of Apr i l , 2009. : 

STATE OF NEW MEX­
ICO 
OIL" .CONSERVATION 
DIVISION 

S E A L 
Mark Fesmire,-: 

, Director 
Legal No 87071 
Pub Apr 9,2009 


